

Reports Given at
GNHASC Meeting June 3, 2013

Greater New Haven Area Activities Sub-Committee

May 19, 2013

Chair	Ed M.
Vice Chair	Sean S.
Treasurer	Mary W.
Secretary	Mike D.

Also Present: Luanne S., Mike M. and Tiffany M,

Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer

Mike read last month minutes.

Treasury Report read by Mary W. see attached

Old Business: Made final plans for up coming Picnic in the Park

New Business: Discussed up coming Fun Day at the Lake at Camp Cedar Crest
On Sunday August 4, 2013 details to follow.

Volunteer day has been rescheduled for June 22, 2013.

More support is greatly needed to fulfill the events to be successful.

Motion to close Mary W. seconded by Sean S.

Next Meeting: June 16, 2013
Scarpellino's 257 Forbes Avenue,
New Haven Ct. at 5 PM

This sub Committee needs help, please come and join in the fun

In loving service, Mary W.

**Greater New Haven Area of Narcotics Anonymous:
Public Relations Subcommittee
Saturday, June 1, 2013**

The meeting opened at 12:08PM with the Serenity Prayer and 12 Traditions.

Attendance: Jeff S., Sam A., Rita W., Stephanie C., Dave C., and Ray K.

Secretary Report: May minutes read by Ray K. and accepted by the group.

Regional Report: Ken M. attended region. New schedules were distributed. Region is looking into getting a TV commercial. A motion was brought to the group to change the phone line format to have the ability to enter your zip code in order to access the correct area. The motion passed 6-0-0. Regional chair and vice chair are OTF.

Public Information: One call was received by the VA methadone program. Schedules and literature were provided. A learning day will be planned in coordination with H&I and activities. We will plan to conduct the school mailing in August to school social workers. A poster drive will be conducted in September

Phone line: A total of 6 calls were received. Jeff received one call. Rita received 5.

Group Representative: Announcements for support are being done at area meetings. Poster is being brought to area this month.

Old Business: Policy to be discussed at the July 6, 2013 meeting.

New Business: None. See vote under regional report.

Commitments: Vice Chair is OTF. Sam A. was voted in as Regional Representative.

Join us at 12:15PM on Saturday, July 6, 2013 at Our Lady of the Assumption Church: 1700 Litchfield Turnpike, Woodbridge, CT. Following the "Southern Exposure" meeting of Narcotics Anonymous.

THANKS TO ALL FOR GIVING BACK WHAT WAS SO FREELY GIVEN!

In Loving Service,
Ray K.

GNHA Public Relations



Meets the First Saturday of the Month,
Following the Southern Exposure Meeting

At 1700 Litchfield Turnpike

Woodbridge, CT (Route 69)

At 12:15 p.m.



**The subcommittee who answers the
call for HELP! from addicts &
professionals**

Contact for info:

Dave C. Chair – 203-819-0772



WELCOME TO H & I SUBCOMMITTEE

May 19, 2013 Minutes, Orientation started at 4:30pm, there was one new member in attendance.

The regular meeting started 5:00pm and was opened with the Serenity Prayer. Dave read the 12 traditions and Jacky read the 12 concepts. We had 15 addicts in attendance with 14 voting members. The literature report was given by Melinda, all orders have been filled.

Group Reports:

Whalley ave Tuesday is doing good, Wakeman Hall Coed is doing good, Scrc Detox Coed is doing good, Roger Sherman is doing good, Sierra House Monday is doing good, Grant St Men is doing good, Walter Brooks is doing good and Recovery House Coed is doing good also. No report was given from Crossroads Men, Crossroads Woman and Whalley ave Monday.

Old Business :

We talked about having our learning day during lake event at camp cedar crest more info to follow. Sierra House commitment is up and Antonio has agreed to take it thru next meet, so it is OTF please share this at your meetings. A motion was passed that all H & I member must attend the January Orientation just so to be refreshed on the H & I pamphlet and policies.

New Business:

Kenny M. was voted in as a Panel Leader at the Recovery House Coed facility, Melinda was also voted in as a Panel Leader at SCRC Detox.

The next meeting is Sunday June 30, 2013 with Orientation at 4:30pm and the regular meeting at 5:00pm.

Submitted in loving service, Troy T.

GREATER NEW HAVEN AREA
LITERATURE SUB-COMMITTEE

June 2, 2013

Chairperson: Curt W.

Present: Wayne H; Rosemarie H & Curt W.
Curt W.

Meeting opened at 3:30 p.m.

New Business: 11 orders were received and filled along with 2 back-orders. 3 fund-flow checks were received. Meeting closed at 4:45.

Next meeting:

Sunday, June 30, 2013 - 3:30 p.m.

Chrisam's Business Center
315 Boston Post Rd.
Old Saybrook, CT 06475

For more information call Curt W. at: 203-530-7508

In Loving Service- GNHA Literature Sub-Committee.

GNHASCNA Treasurer's Report

May 2013

Ending Balance from Prior Month			\$1,465.92			Donations	Amount
						High Noon	\$13.36
Total Group Donations			\$581.97			On the Green	\$43.45
Literature Returns (group purchases)			\$1,066.95			One Promise	\$11.00
Total Collection for Deposit			\$1,648.92			Other Thurs. Night	\$23.27
						Spiritual Thunder	\$56.00
Total Funds Available			\$3,114.84			Clean on the green	\$77.80
						Clean on the green	\$83.32
						No Excuses	\$20.50
Expenses	Check#	Debit	Credit			Outer Limits	\$81.02
Literature - group order	1065		\$985.80			Solution for Sisters	\$23.24
Executive - rent	1063		\$35.00			Activities	\$29.00
PR Rent/May	1064		\$25.00			New Day New Way	\$65.66
Fund Flow Region	1066		\$926.35			More will be Revealed	\$42.00
Activities Rent	1061		\$35.00			Boyz to Men	\$12.35
PR copies	1062		\$7.69			TOTAL	\$581.97
Regional Hosting	1066		\$100.00				
Total Funds Available			\$3,114.84				
- Total Expenses			\$2,114.84				
- Prudent Reserve			\$1,000.00				
= Ending Balance			\$0.00				

In loving service,
 Kate B & Anne T

Subcommittee Budgets & Expenses
May 2013

Sub-Committee	Line Item	Budget	Expenses												YTD Total Expenses	Budget Remaining			
			Jan	Feb	March	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec					
Activities \$1,445	copies	\$250			\$9.09													\$9.09	\$240.91
	literature	\$200																\$0.00	\$200.00
	rent	\$420	\$35.00	\$70.00	\$35.00				\$35.00									\$175.00	\$245.00
	storage	\$575																\$0.00	\$575.00
Executive \$2,425	rent	\$520	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$35.00										\$175.00	\$345.00
	schedules	\$1,690																\$140.00	\$1,540.00
H&I \$ 2,720	workshops (pro bono)	\$225			\$140.00													\$124.00	\$101.00
	copies	\$180		\$6.70	\$2.87	\$3.51												\$13.08	\$166.92
	learning days	\$200																\$0.00	\$200.00
	literature	\$2,100																\$362.90	\$1,737.10
Literature \$1,200	rent	\$240	\$40.00		\$40.00	\$40.00												\$120.00	\$120.00
	freight	\$730	\$33.85	\$31.54			\$39.31											\$162.18	\$567.82
	new literature	\$200																\$0.00	\$200.00
PR \$1,800	rent	\$120																\$0.00	\$120.00
	supplies + copies	\$150																\$0.00	\$150.00
	copies	\$150		\$8.00	\$2.87													\$18.56	\$131.44
	learning day	\$200																\$0.00	\$200.00
RCM \$630	literature	\$400																\$0.00	\$400.00
	postage	\$100																\$0.00	\$100.00
	Public Relations	\$450																\$0.00	\$450.00
	rent	\$300	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$25.00										\$125.00	\$175.00
Secretary \$325	stationary	\$200																\$0.00	\$200.00
	copies	\$200		\$40.17	\$24.46													\$96.62	\$103.38
	Regional hostx3	\$225			\$156.99													\$256.99	(\$31.99)
	rent - Region	\$105		\$105.00														\$105.00	\$0.00
Treasury \$300	Wkshp./Learn.Day	\$100																\$0.00	\$100.00
	copies	\$200																\$0.00	\$200.00
Miscellaneous \$25	stamps/envelopes	\$100																\$0.00	\$100.00
	misc.	\$25		\$10.62														\$10.62	\$14.38
	copies	\$130	\$10.05		\$7.26													\$17.31	\$112.69
Printing \$50	misc. items	\$50			\$10.09													\$10.09	\$39.91
	check printing	\$120																\$0.00	\$120.00

June 3, 2013

GNHASC Webservant's Report.

I verified and submitted two meeting change forms to Regional Schedules. These are now complete and visible on the Regional website schedule.

I obtained and submitted GNHASC subcommittee reports to GNHA webpage. I'm waiting for them to post.

I obtained and submitted several fliers to the GNHA webpage. I'm waiting for them to post.

I didn't post May GNHASC minutes since I haven't received a copy yet.

In loving service,
Mick B.